Message

From: Van Tam, Jonathan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D29C846FC8FA4678B419C6FODC3836F3-JVANTAM]
Sent: 17/01/2020 12:34:27

To: {.Name Redacted i! Name Redacted i Reed, Emma [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=173f921982a14676bd2ddede2616bc10-EReed2]
CC: Cavanagh, Cheryl [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=07dcacc8e17648f9865ff40561ec4923-CCavanag]; Response
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

i Name Redacted i Yvonne Doyle [Yvonne.Doyle@phe.gov.uk]; PHE.NICC30 [PHE.NICC30@phe.gov.uk]; =i
i NameRedacted _[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0ec6dd97afd94ca7954617810d162314 Name Redacted i
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d21258c9254e4e32942f15c21ee78f6 NR
Subject: RE: OFF-SEN: WU-CoV - British citizen in Wuhan

Dear all

Thanks for the update via Egress.

| agree with discharge of the patient in Liverpool subject to a negative pan corona result on an URT specimen
tonight. The details about her husband in Wuhan are highly relevant and form part of the context for supporting
the PHE/NHSE proposal.

Regards

Jonathan

From: | Name Redacted ! Name Redacted i
Sent: 17 January 2020 11:50
To: Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc.gov.uk>; Reed, Emma <Emma.Reed@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: OFF-SEN: WU-CoV - British citizen in Wuhan

This email has been sent to you securely by Name Redacted rat
Public Health England using Egress.
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